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Good afternoon
Thank you for your email in relation to Beacon Fen Energy Park.

As Cambridgeshire County Council is a neighbouring authority, we would appreciate
being kept informed of the scheme’s progress.

Please could you remove planningdc@cambridgeshire.gov.uk from the distribution list
and add nsips@cambridgeshire.gov.uk.

Kind regards

!onsents !oordinator

Place and Sustainability
Pronouns: why have | put this here?

Cambridgeshire County Council | Facebook | X

Phone:
PO Box 761, ALC2660, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 9QR

From: Planning DC <PlanningDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 August 2025 13:41

To: NSIPs <nsips@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Planning DC <PlanningDC@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: ENO10151 Beacon Fen Energy Park

Afternoon,
Please see below FYI.
Thanks and kind regards.

Planning Coordinator
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From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 August 2025 13:21

To: Planning DC <planningdc@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>

Subject: ENO10151 Beacon Fen Energy Park

CAUTION: This email originates outside of Cambridgeshire County Council's
network. Do NOT click on links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If you believe this email to be spam please visit the
CCC Intranet and search for 'SPAM' for instructions on how to report it.

Application by Beacon Fen Energy Park for
an Order Granting Development Consent
for the Beacon Fen Energy Park Limited
Project

Planning Act 2008 — Section 88 and 89 and
The Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rules 6,9 and 13

Invitation to the Preliminary meeting and
notification of hearings and other
procedural decisions

Dear Sir / Madam

Please find below a link to a letter from the Examining Authority
(ExA) that has been published on the National Infrastructure
Planning website.

The letter is an invitation to the Preliminary Meeting for the above
application (the ‘Rule 6’ letter) which will be held on Tuesday 23
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September 2025, at 10:00am, virtually via Microsoft Teams. The
letter includes an agenda for the meeting, details of further
hearings, a draft Examination Timetable and other important
matters.

https://nsip-documents.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/published-
documents/EN010151-000416-PE04a%20-
%20Rule%206%20letter%20-%201-part%20PM%20-
%20February%202025.pdf

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the
project webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://national-infrastructure-
consenting.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/EN010151

Yours faithfully

Beacon Fen Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: Beaconfen@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: Welcome to Find a National Infrastructure Project
(planninginspectorate.gov.uk) (The Planning Inspectorate)

This communication does not constitute legal advice.

Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the
Planning Inspectorate.

The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended
solely for the addressee and they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate).
If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and delete it immediately.
Opinions expressed are those of the individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion
of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent and received email from Cambridgeshire
County Council is automatically scanned for the presence of computer viruses and security
issues. Any personal data will be processed in line with the Data Protection legislation,
further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk
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